Meleco, Yolanda Anne

From: Lupo-Petta, Jamie

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2015 10:21 AM

To: Meleco, Yolanda Anne

Subject: FW: [3rd-wg-collaboration-meeting] RDA Working Group Collaboration Meeting, June
11-12

From: Larry Lannom [mailto:llannom@cnri.reston.va.us]

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 9:51 AM

To: Fontaine, Kathy; Lupo-Petta, Jamie

Cc: Berman, Fran; beth plale

Subject: Fwd: [3rd-wg-collaboration-meeting] RDA Working Group Collaboration Meeting, June 11-12

So we’re off and running for the 3rd WG Workshop, now somewhat expanded but with the same basic aim of
more detailed coordination among RDA Groups of all kinds. I will shortly begin trying to nail down the date for
the next version at NIST, post P6.

My question is about budgets - at a P5 discussion Kathy said we had $27K left from the $30K participant
support budget from year one of the NIST grant. Is that $27K in expenses or does the RPI loading factor come
into play? That is, if the first four support requests come in and they total (ballpark) $7K, do we have $20K left
or something less than that? | will have to keep some sort of running account or be able to look at a running
account kept somewhere at RPI - either is ok with me.

And how important is it to spend $30K or so each year, as opposed to 20 this year and 40 next, etc? | have the
proposal that Mark and | wrote, but | don’t think | have the award document. I assume I will have to send in an
annual report to NIST after the Karlsruhe meeting and probably talk about money.

Thanks,

Larry

Begin forwarded message:

From: stotzka <rainer.stotzka@kit.edu>

Subject: [3rd-wg-collaboration-meeting] RDA Working Group Collaboration Meeting, June 11-
12

Date: March 27, 2015 at 6:27:01 AM EDT
To: 3rd Working Group Collaboration Meeting <3rd-wg-collaboration-meeting@rda-groups.org>

Invitation:
RDA Working Group Collaboration Meeting Karlsruhe
June 11 -12, 2015

Dear RDA Group Chairs,



We would like to invite you to the 3rd Working Group Collaboration Meeting. This is a continuation of a
working meeting series that was started in Garching in February 2014 and in Gaithersburg in November 2014.

The objective is to have focused discussion among participants: something which has proved elusive at the
packed RDA Plenary meetings, and to generate discussion on how coordination amongst WGs can achieve
more coherence and can improve overall RDA outputs.

The foci of the June meeting will be on

« interaction between the Data Fabric and Data Publishing coordination groups and their related WGs and
I1Gs

« facilitate adoption questions from amongst 1G attendees

« build connections between the technically oriented data provisioning and data consumer groups, and
social/policy oriented data provisioning and data consumer groups

This format will allow for a detailed update from the next wave of working group outputs: those of RDA/WDS
Data Publishing coordination group. Additionally, each participant will be invited to update on the current
status of the represented group(s) in relation to the above topics.

Please notify the local organizers (danah.tonne@kit.edu, rainer.stotzka@Kkit.edu, saskia.baier@kit.edu,
rainer.stotzka@kit.edu) before May 1:

a) if you plan to attend

b) the RDA group(s) you will represent

We will update the agenda at https://www.rd-alliance.org/groups/3nd-working-group-collaboration-meeti...
accordingly and will add a list of participants.

Please find additional information below.

We are looking forward to meeting you in Karlsruhe
Rainer, Larry & Peter

Note that RDA/US has limited funding to support U.S. participant travel to these meetings. Contact Larry
Lannom (llannom@cnri.reston.va.us) to request support.

Meeting location:

Karlsruhe Institute of Technology
Kaiserstrale 12

76131 Karlsruhe, Germany
Campus Sud,

Préasidiumsgebaude 11.30

A block of guest rooms are available at a rate of ~70 EUR until May 15, code: “KIT”.

Hotel Eden
Bahnhofstralle 15,
76137 Karlsruhe



+49 721 18180
info@eden-ka.de

Alternative:

Hotel Elite

76137 Karlsruhe

+49 721 828090
info@hotelelite-ka.de

KIT >>>>>> Dr. Rainer Stotzka <<<<<<<<<< KIT

Karlsruhe Institute of Technology (KIT)
Institute for Data Processing and Electronics
Hermann-von-Helmholtz-Platz 1

76344 Eggenstein-Leopoldshafen

Germany

fon: +49721608 2 4738

fax: +49 721 608 2 3560

email: rainer.stotzka@kit.edu
http://ipelsdfl.Isdf.kit.edu

Full post: https://www.rd-alliance.org/group/3rd-working-group-collaboration-meeting/post/rda-working-group-
collaboration-meeting-june-11

Manage my subscriptions: https://www.rd-alliance.org/mailinglist
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